Raszka Shelley

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rancier Racquel

Monday, March 11, 2013 3:59 PM
Raszka Shelley
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From: vindfree@reagan.com [mailto:vmdfree@reagan.com]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 3:26 PM
To: Rancier Racquel

Subject: Bill 633

To Racquel Rancier

Committee Admi

nistrator

Senate Committee On Rural Communities and Economic Development
To be submitted astestimony for public hearing.

Oppose Senate Bill 633!

The broadness of SB 633 ignores local issues of
economic viability which are best handled by local
control. Contrary to the idea that a “patchwork’ladal
regulations will stifle growth, it is precisely tipeocess
of making decisions at the local level that bestese
the unique conditions of our various counties. For
example, what's appropriate to Josephine is not
necessarily appropriate to Lane. Seed and agrraliltd
issues are unique to each climate, culture, anth&ss
community.Please oppose SB 633 so our county can
maintain control of our regional economic and
agricultural future.

| wish these comments to be submitted as testinfmn
public hearing.




